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BSEI-030 

DIPLOMA IN FIRE SAFETY 
(DFS) 

Term-End Examination 

0 0 0 
	

December, 2014 

BSEI-030 : HAZARD AND RISK ASSESSMENT 

Time : 3 hours 	 Maximum Marks : 100 

Note : Question No. 1 (Part A, B) is compulsory. 

In Question No. 2 attempt any 7 out of 
10 questions. 
In Question No. 3 attempt any 3 out of 
5 questions. 

1. 	 PART A 

(a) Fill in the blanks : 	 12x1=12 

(i) Stacks should be kept as small as 
possible. There should be clear space 
between top of the 	and 	2 

(ii) If you should catch fire you should 
	where you are, 	to 
the floor, and 	around the floor. 3 

(iii) Fire is an 	type of emergency. 	1 

(iv) Fire pump can be 	mounted, 
	mounted or 	mounted. 	3 

(v) The capacity of foam compound 
of a foam and crash tender is 
	litres. 

(vi) The chassis of a water tanker has a 
wheel base of 	metres and 
overall width shall not exceed 
	metres. 	 2 
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PART B 

(b) State True or False for the following 
statements : 	 16x1=16 

(i) Electric devices can be considered as 
electronic devices. 

(ii) Tsunami is an industrial emergency. 
(iii) The maximum time to be taken for 

evacuation during a fire emergency is 
3 minutes. 

(iv) During an emergency do not use a lift. 
(v) During an earthquake you can be 

tasked as per the emergency for 
recovering the injured. 

(vi) Type B water tender is not fitted with 
a built-in pump. 

(vii) A hose reel hose in fitted on a hollow 
rotation shaft to the centre of which 
water is fed. 

(viii) The fuel tank capacity of a foam and 
crash tender should not be less than 
300 litres capacity. 

(ix) Type X water tender has a small 
built-in pump and a small capacity 
water tank. 

(x) The road clearance of the water 
tender's chassis shall not be less than 
23 cm. 

(xi) A tender should have a 7.5 m 
extension ladder according to 
IS : 4571 — 1977. 
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(xii) The tender should be tested thoroughly 
once in two months. 

(xiii) Timber can be used for the 
construction of body of a tender. 

(xiv) During fire emergency collect your 
personal belongings. 

(xv) During the flooding of an electrical 
area, remove the electrical appliances 
and cables from the floors and raise 
their levels, where it is possible to do 

so. 

(xvi) During a fire emergency a fire safety 
officer should inform the general 
fire brigade and the local fire 
brigade/station. 

2. Attempt any seven questions out of 

ten questions : 	 7x6=42 

(a) To minimize the risk/hazards, what 

processes/resources need to be provided ? 

(b) What actions will you take in case of a fire 
emergency ? Describe any six actions. 

(c) Write a short note on sparge pipe. 

(d) What points should be considered for a good 
management in a fire safety management ? 
Describe any six points. 

(e) What is the policy for fire emergency 
response ? 
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(f) Describe the material selection and 
treatment of a tender. 

(g) What are the essential features of a water 
tank ? 

(h) What are the guidelines to be observed by all 
personnel of the area affected by fire ? 

(i) What are the duties of a site/shift in-charge 
in emergency handling procedures ? 

(j) What are the responsibilities of a medical 
officer during fire emergency ? 

3. Attempt any three questions out of 
five questions : 	 3x10=30 

(a) What do you understand by contingency 
planning ? What contingency planning 
should be built during the fire accident ? 

(b) What are the responsibilities of a fire safety 
officer ? Describe them. 

(c) Write a brief note on tender pump. 

(d) Write a short note on foam compound tank. 

(e) What are the essential features of a vehicle 
drive ? 
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